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Mai Vang

From: Ask County Recorder <AskCountyRecorder@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 12:13 PM
To: Property Tax Info; Mai Vang
Subject: FW: 869 and 875 Clark Street

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 

 
Hello,  
 
Taxpayer Services, please update the mailing address. The last recorded deed is document number 5027027. 
 
 
Thank you.  
 
 
 
Please note: Ramsey County does not perform legal or abstracting services, nor do we certify to any search results. Any information 
provided is for courtesy or reference purposes only and does not carry any warranties or fitness for particular use. 

 
From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 11:05 AM 
To: Ask County Recorder <AskCountyRecorder@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> 
Subject: 869 and 875 Clark Street 
 
Hello, We had a he aring on thes e 2 properties on Tuesday, July 22 and ow ner stated that the maili ng address with Ramsey County should be corrected to 923 Burr Street and not 903 Burr Street. I check ed the last sale transacti on and it did say 
ZjQcmQR YFpfptBannerStart  

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message originated from outside the Ramsey County email system. Use caution when clicking hyperlinks, downloading 
pictures or opening attachments.  

    Report Suspicious     
 

ZjQcmQR YFpfptBanner End 

Hello, 
We had a hearing on these 2 properties on Tuesday, July 22 and owner stated that the mailing address 
with Ramsey County should be corrected to 923 Burr Street and not 903 Burr Street.  I checked the last 
sale transaction and it did say 923.  Please make this change and let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mai Vang      
(She, her) 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator   |   St Paul City Council 
M:  (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563  
310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102 
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